

Department of Planning and Environment



Ms Vicki Hood
Environmental Superintendent
Iluka Resources Limited
17/240 St Georges Terrace
Perth WA 6000

09/06/2022

Dear Ms Hood

Balranald Mineral Sands Mine Modification 1 (SSD-5285-Mod-1) Response to Submissions

The exhibition of the above modification application concluded on 8 June 2022.

Two submissions were received from members of the public and the Department has received advice from four government agencies and is expecting advice from additional agencies in due course.

We have placed all submissions on the Department's website at <https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/projects/mod-1-extension-underground-mining-trial>, and the Department will advise you when the outstanding advice is made available.

The Department requests a written response to issues raised in submissions and agency advice, as required under the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2021*. The written response must be in the form of a submissions report that has been prepared having regard to the *State Significant Development Guidelines (2021)*. The *Preparing a Submissions Report Guideline* forms part of the SSD Guidelines (Appendix C).

Please lodge your response by progressing the application on the major projects planning portal <https://majorprojects.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/>.

If you have any questions, please contact Brittany Golding, who can be contacted on 02 9995 5742/ at Brittany.Golding@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments

as delegate for the Planning Secretary